Geospatial Information Services
Addressing and Land Records

Memorandum

January 14, 2013
To: Janice Paige, Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners
From: Rhonda Buckner, Addressing/Land Records Manager, Mecklenburg County GIS

Subject: Certification of Notification to change the name of a portion of Alexanderana Rd. to
Eastlield Rd., a portion of Alexanderana Rd. to Dixon Farm Rd., a portion of Eastfield Rd. to
Independence Hill Rd., and a poition of Alexanderana Rd. to Arthur Davis Rad.

This is to certify to the Board of County Commissioners that two (2) notices of public hearing
signs for the above-mentioned street name changes have been installed where the roads are

located. Notice of the heating, including the time, place, and subject matter of the hearing has
been posted in the Meckienburg County Courthouse, and published in the Charlotte Observer.

The above-mentioned has taken place at least 10 days before the day of the hearing, which is
scheduled for February 5, 2013,

If you have any questions, please contact me at (704) 336-4907.
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Rhonda Buckner
Addressing and Land Records Manager,
Mecklenburg County GIS
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